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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 8:12 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1496 6th St E/342922240001

Please put a TA together in Legistar to remove the service fee of $157.00 for payment was received.  Note: The Check 
was received in Nov 2021 but was not processed until now and was not an assessment until Jan 2022. See below. 
 
CRT2207 
228206 
PH: 4/6/2022 
 
Thank You,  
 
Tanya J Panzer 
Office of Financial Services - Assessments 
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 700 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
M: (651) 266-8858 Option 1| D: (651) 266-6153 
Assessment Look Up- www.stpaul.gov/assessments 

 

 

From: Lazowski, Bianca (CI-StPaul) <Bianca.Lazowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:12 PM 
To: Muenich, Elizabeth (CI-StPaul) <elizabeth.muenich@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; LaCasse, Diane (CI-StPaul) 
<diane.lacasse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; You, Elise (CI-StPaul) <elise.you@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Ramsey County Payment  
 
Hello,  
 
Can you please advise me on how to apply the deposit below. It came in on November 3, 2021.  
 
Thanks, 
Bianca  
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Bianca Lazowski 
Cash Manager 
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers 
Office of Financial Services 
15 W Kellogg Blvd., Ste. 700 
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Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: (651) 266-8779 
bianca.lazowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 


